
 

The Euston Partnership Board 

 

Meeting Details 

Date:  10 Sept 2020 

Time:  13.00 – 15.00 

Location: Microsoft Teams 

Secretariat:  

Reference: EPB2 

Attendees: 

Peter Hendy (Chair) NR 

Jake Kelly  NR 

Tom Venner  EP 

Georgia Gould  LBC 

Jenny Rowlands LBC 

Neil Martin  LL 

Jules Pipe  GLA 

Lucinda Turner             GLA 

Alex Williams  TfL 

  EP 

  EP 

  EP 

 

Clive Maxwell  DfT 

Kate Cohen  DfT 

Ed Smith  HS2 

Rob Heasman  LL 

Laurence Whitbourn HS2 

 NR 

 

 

 

Apologies: 

Mark Thurston  HS2 

Antonia Buckland NR 

 

1 Welcome 

 

The Chair opened the Board meeting, welcoming members and apologising for the late notice on 

change of timings. 

 

The Chair noted apologies received from High Speed 2 Limited CEO Mark Thurston and Network 

Rail Project Director Antonia Buckland. 

2 Review of minutes and actions (paper reference EPB2.01) 

 

The minutes of the previous Board meeting were presented for approval with no comments 

received from members. Tom Venner, Managing Director of the Partnership noted that the 

minutes will go through a final legal review and circulation ahead of publication.  The Chair 

agreed that the minutes should be published. 

 

Tom Venner provided an update on the status of actions from the previous meeting.  Tom noted 

that the actions have largely progressed and gave the following update on the outstanding 

actions:  

 

 four registration of interest forms are still outstanding, Tom asked that those 

outstanding push to get those in by the end of the week;  

 the Euston Single Strategic Plan is progressing with meetings set up later this month to 

progress. It was noted that the Euston Single Strategic Plan will be brought to the next 

Board meeting for approval; 





management information strategy proposal to be briefed later in this Board 

meeting.  

 

Tom noted that the Single Strategic Plan is an important document for the Euston Partnership.  

The Sponsors’ Working Group review of the plan was taking place in September with a final 

version to be issued with the October board papers. Tom noted that he hopes to be on track for 

debate and approval in October board meeting. Looking to have a consolidated view. 

 

Tom provided an update on progress on the Euston Hub collaboration space. Tom noted that 

the Euston Partnership is reviewing requirements and where this space could be and look to 

have an update next month. 

 

Tom updated that there were difficult conversations held at the Independent Design Panel as 

only part of the design was shared. Tom noted that we need to be better aligned in how we 

present as a whole for Euston Campus. Tom undertook to work with the HS2 Design Director 

and others to better coordinate future sessions.  

 

Tom provided an update on the work underway to resolve the issue of the impact on the four 

residential blocks that sit on the edge of the Euston campus which are acutely affected by the 

construction works.  Euston Partnership is working with Camden on options to decant these 

blocks and how they can be used going forward. Collaboration between groups is really strong. It 

was noted that this is a very real and live issue for 175 families and the Partnership needs to be 

putting a lot of resourcing into resolving. 

 

Jenny Rowlands, Chief Executive of Camden Council acknowledged good progress in discussions 

over the last two weeks. She stressed the very tight timescale around those residents ahead of 

piling starting and that we are looking as creatively as we can for a solution. Jenny noted that she 

is happy to report back to the Board but hoping that the work to resolve is taking place outside 

of the Board.  Jenny also noted that Camden are working creatively with their partners. Jenny 

noted that they will need to go back to the Camden Council Cabinet next month. 

 

Cllr Gould highlighted that the impact on the community. Residents are seeing it as an un-

liveable situation. This is an opportunity to make a really difficult situation better. 

 

The Chair noted that there is limitation on how fast progress can be made as we’re all public 

bodies but we need to work and agree a solution within those limitations. 

 

3.01 ACTION Tom Venner to update the Chair in a fortnight on progress being made with the 

residential blocks. The Board would be updated at the next meeting.  

 

Alex Williams, Transport for London highlighted that Design Panel had been challenging and 

asked how their issues will this be addressed? Tom Venner noted there needs to be better 









 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  







7.01 ACTION All members to support populating the management information and reporting 

calendar as we get on with the programme. 

8 Look ahead (paper reference EPB2.06) 

 

 Euston Partnership presented the lookahead of activity for the Euston 

Partnership Board.  

 

went through the proposed agenda for October Board, to include: 

 Single Strategic Plan approval,  

 NR Station Proposal review,  

 update on the Euston Partnership Permanent Delivery arrangements  

 

Neil Martin, Lendlease noted that the paper on the comprehensive redevelopment on the 

northern approaches proposed for October Board, might need to go to November Board.  

  

It was agreed that an update on the progress of the SRO decision and the Camden blocks be 

added to next month’s agenda.   

 

 

 

  

 

9 Any other business 

 

The Chair asked Clive Maxwell, DfT how the Government was responding to the Oakervee report. 

Clive noted that the Government was progressing and responding to elements individually.   

 

Meeting closed.  

 

  






